



## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Tencent Technology Inc.

05.2017 - Now

User experience designer for design the main App product in the Medical Product Center.

### TCL Communication Inc.

06.2016 - 09.2016

Visual UI designer for design the App UI and related marketing material in Mobile Design Center.

### Chinese Student Society Portsmouth

03.2017 - 03.2018

As the President work on team management and business communication in the Society.

## EDUCATION

### University Of Portsmouth

09.2015 - 06.2018

Bsc(Hon) Digital Media, study Data visualization design for the final year project.

## PROFILE

I have work experience as UX designer in the world top 5th internet company Tencent. Have experience in UI design, animation design and web development. Have previous experience in team management. Studying 3D data visualization when in the University. I am a designer and love coding.

## PROFESSIONAL SKILL

### Adobe Photoshop



### Sketch



### Adobe After Effect / Adobe Premiere



### HTML / CSS



### JavaScript / JQuery / Vue.js



### Cinema 4D / SketchUp



## PERSONAL SKILL

CHINESE MANDARIN BUSINESS COMMUNICATION  
GLOBAL RELATIONSHIP

**TEAM MANAGEMENT**

DATA ANALYSIS DIGITAL MARKETING  
OPERATIONS PROTOTYPE DEVELOPMENT

**PROJECT MANAGEMENT**

VIDEO EDITING AND SOUND EDITING  
PRODUCT ANIMATED PROTOTYPE **MOTION GRAPHIC**

## CONTACT ME

### Email

hello@isjeff.com

### Portfolio

https://isjeff.com

### Mobile

+44 07473444362

+86 13682418461

### Account

Instagram: isjeffcom

WeChat: flydev